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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Crim. No. 10-
v. : 18 U.S.C. §§ 201(b) (1),
: 981 (a) (1) (C), and 2;
THANOMSAK HONGTHONG, : 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c)

a/k/a “Tom”
INFORMATTION

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution
by indictment, the United States Attorney for the District of New
Jersey charges:

Between in or about March 17, 2010 and March 27, 2010,
in Monmouth County, in the District of New Jersey and elsewhere,
the defendant,

THANOMSAK HONGTHONG,
a/k/a “Tom,"”

directly and indirectly, did knowingly and corruptly give, offer
and promise a thing of value, namely $100,000, to a public
official, namely a contracting officer employed by the United
States Department of Defense (“DoD”) at Fort Monmouth, New
Jersey, and acting for the DoD and on its behalf, with the intent
to: (A) influence official acts; (B) influence the contracting
officer to commit, aid in committing, collude in and allow, and
make opportunity for the commission of, fraud on the United
States; and (C) induce the contracting officer to do and omit to
do acts in violation of his lawful duties.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

201(b) (1) and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.



CRIMINAL, FORFEITURE ALLEGATION

1. The allegations contained in this Information are
hereby realleged and incorporated by reference for the purpose of
alleging forfeitures pursuant to Title 18, United States Code,
Section 981 (a) (1) (C) and Title 28, United States Code, Section
2461 (c)x

2. Upon conviction of the bribery offense, in
violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 201 (b) (1), alleged in this Information,
the defendant,

THANOMSAK HONGTHONG,
a/k/a “Tom,"

shall forfeit to the United States, pursuant to Title 18, United
States Code, Section 981 (a) (1) (C) and Title 28, United States
Code, Section 2461 (c), $10,000 in United States currency,
currently in the custody of the United States, which THANOMSAK
HONGTHONG paid to a government official on March 27, 2010, and
which constitutes or is derived from proceeds traceable to the
commission of the bribery offense in violation of Title 18,
United States Code, Section 201(b) (1), alleged in this
Information.

All pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section

981 (a) (1) (C) and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461 (c).

ot | Tk

PAUL J. SHMAN
United States Attorney




